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Weekdays—£.30 a.m. till 3.30 p.m 
Saturdays—9.30 a.m. till 12 noon. 

Telephone : BOWLING G R E E N 9-0990. 

AU communications on Official Business 
should be addressed, and all remittances made 
payable, to the " British Consul-General ," and 
not to individual members of the Staff. 

In reply, please quote Reference Number 

NO. 180. 

British Consulate-GenCTsOT7̂  
25, BROADWAY, £ ~ 

ew York. j 

st March, 1940. 

o 

Dear Chancery, 
V 

I n t o d a y ' s "S taatsze i tung* there i s a short 

a r t i c l e "by *Diplomat icus" on Er i ch WINDELS, the former 

German Min i s te r in Ottawa, who i s now apparent ly i n 

charge o f the non-career consulate in Ph i l ade lph i a . 

"Dip lomat icus* says that on the outbreak of war 

Windels was assigned to a subordinate p o s i t i o n in the 

Embassy at Washington, but that there were c e r t a i n 

elements in the Wi lhelmstrasse who ob jected to h i s 

being employed at Washington in any capac i t y , with the 

r e s u l t that the problem of where to send him has been 

temporar i ly so lved i n t h i s most unorthodox manner. 

The obvious in ference i s that h i s l o y a l t y to the 
i 

German Government i s under susp ic ion . 
2 . I understand that Windels was formerly 

Consul -General i n Milan and that he was h igh l y 
esteemed The Chancery, 
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esteemed there as a correct and conscientious 
Foreign Of f i ce o f f i c i a l of the old school. He was 
ret icent on the subject of Nazism. 

3* I air. sending a copy of t h i s l e t t e r to 
Phi ladelphia . 

Yours every 


